Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management
Jim Gray Clay Mason
Mayor Public Safety Commissioner
Patricia L. Dugger, RS MPA
Emergency Management Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council
Richard Moloney, CAO
4
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM
RE: Acceprance of Donation to the Fayette County EOCfrom S & S Tire
DATE: Septemnber 18, 2012

This request is to authorize the Mayor to accept a donation of audio/visual equipment valued at $13,806.73 from S &S
Tire. Mr. Tim Nicholson with S & S Tire approached the Fayette Emergency Planning Committee regarding a potential
donation related to a Supplemental Environmental Project that S& S had the opportunity to do for Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). S &S Tire had been cited by the Emergency Planning Community Right to Know Act
Branch (EPCRA) of the EPA for failure to submit Tier I documents.

The Division of Emergency Management inquired whether S 8¢S would be willing to donate equipment to support the
new Emergency Operations Center (EOQ) at 115 Cisco Road and they agreed. Equipment was suggested that would
enhance our EOC in Fayette County. The equipment list is attached.

There is no cost to the LFUCG and therefore, there 1s no budgetary impact.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me at 425-2490.

Attachment

XC: Commissioner Clay Masor, Public Safety
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